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Tschida, Stefanie P

From: Steve Nelson <steve_nelson@communications.uhc.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 4:05 PM
To: Tschida, Stefanie P
Subject: Are You Ready to Ask Me Anything?

 

As UnitedHealthcare leaders, it’s important that you’re informed about company and industry news 
– and that we can have a dialogue about how to make UnitedHealthcare even better. But until 
now, we haven’t had a great venue to make this happen. 

To solve this, we’re introducing Ask Me Anything – a new kind of discussion designed just for 
you. It’s simple: We're inviting 29+ leaders across UnitedHealthcare together just to ask questions 
and share their thoughts. No agenda. No presentation. Instead, expect a great conversation and 
some fun. 

In advance of the discussion, click here to ask a question using your computer or smartphone and 
“like” questions already submitted by your colleagues that you want to hear answered. Then, I’ll 
respond to the most popular queries on August 14 and answer more questions live. 

You’ll receive an invite shortly with all the details. I’m really excited about this new opportunity to 
have a great dialogue with you. See you there. 

 

Steve Nelson 
Chief Executive Officer, UnitedHealthcare 

 


